

### Haider Al-jobori

An enthusiastic, highly motivated dentist, with a professional background in dental science and scientific research. As a part of my post-graduation studies in the UK, I acquired excellent experience in the dental clinic, it's added extra experience to my skills. I am interested in developing a career that combines clinical and teaching skills in a leading high reputation university.

### **CONTACT**

☑ dr.haiderkamiI@gmaiI.com



Yarmouk- Baghdad- Iraq Haider Al-jobori

#### **EDUCATION**

# 2016-2017 (MSc Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)

### The University of Manchester- Manchester-UK

For one year I studied this intensive course to develop my clinical and research skills in oral and maxillofacial surgery. It not only gave me the qualifications, that enabled me to extend my clinical diagnostic and treatment skills to a higher level but also delivered me a solid basic knowledge of research methodologies.

During this program, I had opportunities to conduct oral and maxillofacial surgical procedures under the supervision of professional surgeons. These procedures ranged from minor oral surgery carried out under local anaesthesia, conscious sedation and general anaesthesia to attending the theatre to assist and observe major surgery. The dental implant procedures were the most important part of my post-graduation program as my dissertation is about dental implants.

The conscious sedation theatre was the most interesting procedure in my clinical experience, I had the opportunity to conduct different surgical procedures for patients under IV sedation.

Besides the clinical requirements, the programme combined taught courses and a research component, which meant attending teaching clinics, lectures, and seminars, and carrying out

research leading to a project dissertation.

The title of my dissertation is Hard and Soft Tissues Response To Machined And textured Surfaces Of Dental Implants: A Systematic Review. My dissertation is about comparing the responses of alveolar bone and surrounding soft tissues to the surface of different types of dental implants, to find out scientifically the ideal dental implant design depending on Cochrane evidence.

## **COURSES**

Courses Titles	Place	
Basic Surgical Anatomy of Head & Neck	The Royal College of Surgeons of England	
<b>Communications Course</b>	The University of Manchester	
<b>Basic Life Support Training</b>	The University of Manchester	
Radiological Protection Guidelines	The University of Manchester	
Pathology Course	The Royal College of Surgeons of England	

**2001-2006 (B.D.S Dental Surgery)** 

Baghdad University - College of Dentistry - Baghdad-Iraq.

### **EMPLOYMENT**

## Ministry of Health of Iraq

### **Baghdad- Karkh Health Directorate**

Alnoor Specialized Dental Centre- Baghdad Iraq

(Feb 2009-April 2010)

### **General Dental Practitioner:**

I worked as a trainee dentist in the outpatient clinics to diagnose, plan and treat patients with different dental procedures in all fields of dentistry. These procedures range from communicating with my patients, motimotivating education of the patient on different ways of dental hygiene procedures, giving them instructions on how to maintain their oral hygiene to simple extractions, different types of amalgam and composite fillings, scaling and polishing, root planning, root canal fillings, prosthetic treatments, complete and partial dentures, fillings of deciduous teeth and pulpotomies. I greatly enjoyed working at the outpatient clinics as I helped many people who put their trust in our centre. This was a huge psychological boost and derived me forward in the work that I do.

### **Basrah Health Directorate**

**Al Quran Sector** 

Alshafi Medical Centre & Algurna Medical centre

( May 2010- November 2010)

**Wasit Health Directorate** 

Kut 2nd sector

Alhawraa Medical Centre

(December 2010- January 2011)

Alhay Sector

Alwihda Medical Centre

(January 2011- November 2011)

Al bashaer Medical Centre

(November 2011- December 2013)

Working in the countryside was a unique experience in my career. Different cultures, traditions and social traits and backgrounds criteria were relevant to the treatment plans and dental procedures. I used to treat many patients every day without the supervision of a specialist, it was a huge responsibility for a dentist in the middle of rural areas. My responsibility started with diagnosing patients to define their oral diseases and develop treatment plans. Sometimes, it was necessary to send some cases, according to their diagnosis, to the specialised dental centre in the city if the clinic couldn't provide the proper treatment for them. These kinds of decisions were made after discussion with the patient and encouraged them to follow the reasonable approach. Hopefully, some of them were interested in the first line of treatment and weren't. Most of my procedures were simple tooth extraction, and sometimes it was multiple extractions for a single patient. I dedicated my time to educating my patients about the importance of dental and encouraged them to improve their dental hygiene by scaling and polishing at the clinical and teeth brushing at their home. Children also had a part in my experience. Every year I had fluoride application programs this program aimed at the children in primary schools to protect their mixed dentition.

### **THANKFUL LETTERS**

I have two thankful and appreciation letters from (Wait Health Directorate -Alhay Sector for Initial Healthcare) because I worked in a team for a dental healthcare program in 2012 and 2013. This program provided free dental healthcare for hundreds of students, in primary schools in rural areas, including minor surgery, dental fillings and florid application on deciduous teeth.

### **SKILLS**

- IT Skills Microsoft Office packages including Excel.
- software for Cochrane Reviews Review Manager (RevMan)
- · Photo editing

## **Teaching methods**

I have a teaching methods certificate from The University of Technology in Baghdad in November 2021.

الاسم: حيدر كامل الجبوري التحصيل الدراسي ماجستير جراحة الوجه و الفكين - جامعة مانشستر - المملكة المتحدة 2017 بكالوريوس طب وجراحة الفم و الاسنان - كلية طب الاسنان - جامعة بغداد

محل العمل	العنوان الوظيفي	التاريخ	
مركز صحي لطب الاسنان التخصصي في النور (دائرة صحة بغداد الكرخ)	طبيب اسنان مقيم دوري	من 2009/02 الى04/2010	1
مركز صحي الشافي للرعاية الصحية الاولية, قطاع القرنة (دائرة صحة البصرة)	طبیب اسنان تدرج	من 2010/05 الى2010/11	2
مركز صحي الحوراء للرعاية الصحية الاولية, قطاع الكوت الثاني (دائرة صحة واسط)	طبیب اسنان تدرج	من 2010/12 الى 2011/2011	
مركز صحي حي الوحدة للرعاية الصحية الاولية, قطاع الحي (دائرة صحة واسط)	طبیب اسنان تدرج	من 2011 /01 الى 11/ 2011	3
مركز صحي البشائر للرعاية الصحية الاولية, قطاع الحي (دائرة صحة واسط)	طبیب اسنان تدرج	من 11/2011 الى 2013/12	4